Kellys Directory Extract 1889

Winterslow

WINTERSLOW is a parish, situated on the road from Stockbridge to Winchester, 7 miles north-east from Salisbury, 4
south-east from Porton station and 5%z north-west from West Dean station on the London and South Western railway,
in the Southern division of the county, hundred and union of Alderbury, Salisbury and Amesbury petty sessional
division, Salisbury county court, rural deanery of Amesbury Alderbury portion, and Salisbury archdeaconry and
diocese. The church of All Saints is built of flint, with stone dressings, and was handsomely restored and enlarged in
1851: it is of mixed architecture, consisting of chancel, nave of five bays and aisles, with embattled tower and low
spire, with 4 bells, and contains an organ : there are some interesting monuments of the Thistlethwaite family: there
are 300 sittings. The register dates from the year 1598. The living is a rectory, tithe rent-charge £887 and 52 acres of
glebe, net income £610, with house, in the gift of the President and Fellows of St. John's College, Oxford, and held
since 1888 by the Rev. Robert Ewing M.A. formerly fellow and tutor of that college. St. John's chapel was erected on
Winterslow Common, in 1860, in connection with the church: it was built by subscription, at a cost of £400, of flint with
stone dressings: there are 130 sittings. The following charities are derived from 2% per cent. Consols left in 1871 by
Mrs Sarah Curtis: £66 yearly, to be equally divided between 6 poor widows not under 60 years of age; £10 yearly to
the National school, and the interest of £600 to be distributed to the deserving poor in kind. On October 20th, 1816,
one of the horses of the Exeter mail coach was attacked at the Pheasant Inn, or Winterslow Hut, by a lioness, which
had escaped from a caravan on its way to Salisbury fair. Roche Court, a stone-built mansion surrounded by a park
and pleasure grounds of about 80 acres, the property of Earl Nelson, at present occupied by Lieut.-Col. George Glas
Sandeman is at East Winterslow. Sir Thomas Fraser Grove bart. M.P., D.L., J.P. who is lord of the manor of West
Winterslow, and Earl Nelson J.P., D.L. who owns that of East Winterslow, are principal landowners. The soil is chalk
and clay; subsoil, chalk. The chief crops are wheat, barley and oats. The area is 4,698 acres ; rateable value, £4,090;
the population in 1881 was 867.

SHRIPPLE, a tithing, is, under the Divided Parishes Act, transferred from Idmiston to this parish. By a Local
Government Order, dated March 25, 1883, all that part of the parish of West Dean situated in Wiltshire was
amalgamated with Winterslow, and the remainder, situated in Hampshire, added to West Tytherley, Hants.

POST & M.0.0., S. B. & Annuity & Insurance Office. Arthur Shears, receiver. Letters from Salisbury arrive at 9 a. m. ;
dispatched at 5. 15 p.m. The nearest telegraph office is at Dean.

PILLAR LETTER Box, Common, cleared at 5.30 p.m. PILLAR Box, West Winterslow, cleared at 5.15 p.m
SCHOOLS:- National (mixed), with schoolmaster's house, erected in 1856, for 140 children; school (infant), with
residence for mistress, erected in 1833, for 50 children ; average attendance, 140 ; these two schools are under one
management; Samuel Green, master; Mary Ann Parsons, assist.

Infant, Common, erected in 1879, for 40 children; average attendance, 33 ; Matilda Collins, mistress.

CARRIER TO SALISBURY. Edwin Knight, Tues. Thurs. & Sat.

East Winterslow

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Sandeman George Glas Lt.-Col Roche Court
. Crooked Billet Public
Jenner George Publican H
ouse
Judd Wiliam Farmer
Knight William Farmer
Middle Winterslow
[ Surname | Given Names | Title | Industry/Occupation | Place/Parish |
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Coleman James Carpenter
Hill Mrs.
Horner Herbert Grocer
Judd Richard Beer Retailer
King William Farmer
Paler Charles Cattle Dealer
Rogers Lewis Blacksmith
Rogers William Wheelwright
Whitlock Claude Farmer
Young Benjamin Blacksmith
West Winterslow
Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Blewden George Publican Winterslow Hut Public
House
Broad William Farmer
Clark David Bricklayer
Clerk Charles Bricklayer
Collins William Rake Maker
Compton George Cattle Dealer And Farmer
Ewing Robert Rev., M.A. Rectory
Hobbs Samuel Beer Retailer
King John Farmer
Parsons John Farm Bailiff To Sir Thomas
Fraser Grove, Bart., M.P.
Whitlock William Farmer
Winterslow Common
Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Annetts Herbert Hawker
Annetts Maria Mrs. Shopkeeper
Annetts Samuel Baker
Clarke Rufus Wheelwright
Collins Thomas Wood Dealer
Ranson William Shoe Maker
Sheppard Andrew Shoe Maker
Sheppard Ann Mrs Grocer
Stone Silas Shopkeeper
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